Grand Junction, Colorado, March 12th, 1912.

The leity bouncil of the leity of Grand Junction convened in regular session at Regular meeting 4 o'clock p. m., in the leity Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair. The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Pankin, Holmburg. Mall Call acting bity Attorney Tupper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting Minuto approved of March 5th were read and approved. A communication from C. M. Miller, asking refund of money paid for expressman's license on account of having discontinues the business, was read. Moved by Commissioner Vedder, sec-onded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that motion Carried the bity Treasurer be instructed to refund to b. M. Miller the sum of \$7.50, the amount paid les him for express license for six months, upon the return of license and license plate. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioner voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the mation carried, and it was so or dered. The report of the City Weigher for the month Report of of February having been examined and ap. City Weigher proved by the Mayor the same was, on motion accepted of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Com.

286

missione Holmburg, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file. The quarterly reports of the City Treasurer, Quarterly the Judge of the Municipal bourh, and the leports. Commissioner of Water and Dewers, having accepted. been examined and found correct by the anditor, the same were, on motion of bon missioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, accepted and ordered placed on file. The bill of Mr. a. Lynch for #11000 for police services, having been approved by the bom-missioner of Public Affairs, it was moved by bommissioner Holmburg, seconded by bom. missioner Vedder, that the said live br Bill of Wa Lynch allowed allowed and a warrank drawn for the amount The mation being put, upon call of sall the Commissioners voted as follows: Joda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Hohnburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bill allowed. Mr. Budelier and a committee of ladies Com. fran from the Nomaris Home Protection League W. H.O. L. appeared before the Conneil and asked that an ordinance be passed requiring all billiand and pool halls to remove screens, etc., obstructing the view of such places of business Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, Mation seconded by Commissioner Rankin, Carried that the leity Attorney be instructed to prepare an ordinance regulating billiard and pool halls along the line requested ley the committee of ladies. The motion Carried. The following resolution was introduced and read: Resolution Resolution. Mad. Whereas, the bity is about to begin the improvement of the track known as Palmer Park and it will therefor become necessary to fence all that portion of suid track lying

287west of the Track of the Denva & Rio Grande railroad, be it therefore. Resolved, that the leity bleck be and he is hereby instructed to notify the Denvert Rio Grande Railware Company to construct a fence on the west side of its right-of-way from a point near the crossing of the county road and feel south of mile posh no. , and unning feel along said right-of-way to a point near when the south boundary live of said Palmer Paik trach crosses the live of said railwar right of way. Resolution adopter. Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted. The motion carried, and it was so ordered. A communication from Henry Patterson, submitting a proposition for grading and cultivating that part of the Palmer Park track lying work of the track of the Derver Phi brande railward, was read. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the Com-missioner of Health and Civic Beauty be authorized to have an agreement drawn Communication. authorized to have an agreement drawn up between the leity and the Patterson covering the leveling and cultivation of the Palmer Park Track. The motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Vedder seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the gas plant of the Grand gunction Electric Sas & May to, be furnished with water at the rate of 18 cents per thousand gallous. The motion being put, upon call of soll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Doda, yea; Veddar, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Joda, yea; Vedda, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried. On mation of Commissioner Vorbeck, Seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the Council adjourned. Charles KHolmbirg City blick

Motion

Curried